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SOUTHERN OFFICE 
NASHVILLE, TENN. 

NORTHERN DISTRIBUTING HOUSE 
MARSHALL, MICH. 

MARSHALL, MICH. Ie. C . h , 19 1}: 

Elder W. C. White, 

Sanitarium, Calif. 

Dear Brother:- 

In regard to the legal document which I sent you sometime 

ago pertaining to royalties on denominational - books I desire to 

say that my wish is that you should take charge of this matter 

completely, beginning with the first of the year. 	The Southern 

Publishing Asso . has been feeling somewhat grouty over the business 

and I think it is 'best for us to arrange fial-y- some way, so that you 

will be the party with whom they will deal. I am willing to pay 

whatever time and exrense it takes wi th your bookkeeper to attend 

to the matter. 

i_ow it seems to me it would be a good thing to later 

have some arrangement with the publishing houses, by which this 

matter will be properly taken care of. In fact I see no reason why 

they should not distribute royalties as  4±nep- desire, but this 

we can take up later. Perhaps we earl arrange with some individual 

at each place to look after it, and then make reports itna for each 

month, or at the time when royalties are declared. You might be 

thinking of a plan and I will write you more definitely in a 

very short time. 

As ever your brother, 

Jr23W-P 
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